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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Kent Edwards, Sustainability Officer
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: April 16, 2024

PROCLAMATION TO DESIGNATE APRIL 26, 2024 AS ARBOR DAY

Recommended Action:
Motion to proclaim April 26, 2024, as Arbor Day in the City of Delray Beach.

Background:
Every year, the City of Delray Beach celebrates Arbor Day in recognition of the many benefits that
trees bring to our City. Some of these benefits include enhancing community health by encouraging
outdoor activities, and improving water quality by reducing erosion and taking up nutrients. Delray
Beach values tree resources and has robust programs to protect and maintain existing canopy. To
increase canopy, the City set an ambitious goal of planting 10,000 trees by 2025, and nearing the
end of Year 3 of this program, we are on track to meet this goal. Arbor Day will be celebrated this
year with a tree giveaway event, where more than 250 native and fruit trees will be given to City
residents. Also a presentation will be posted on social media which gives an overview of the City's
Tree Planting Program. The City of Delray Beach has been designated as a Tree City USA for many
years, and this proclamation satisfies one of the requirements for the current year.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

Timing of Request:
N/A
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